THE MINUTES OF THE COMMITTEE MEETING OF NEYLAND CRICKET CLUB HELD IN THE COMMITTEE ROOM OF THE ATHLETIC CLUB ON THURSDAY $13^{\rm TH}$ APRIL 2006.

Present: R Bellerby

J P Edwards

P Hannon

S Hannon

A Hansen

M C Jones

M Tennick

B Warlow

M J Rees

Apologies: None

The Minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 16th March 2006 were then read, confirmed and signed as a true record.

Matters Arising

- 1 Purchase of Bowling Machine the purchase of a bowling machine had been completed and the machine delivered. It had already been used in indoor net sessions and it was considered that it would be extremely beneficial in terms of improving batting techniques.
- 2 Outdoor Nets M Tennick agreed to examine the nets with a view to establishing what materials were required and action accordingly.
- 3 Artificial Wicket R Bellerby to acquire spray.
- 4 Application of Weedkiller to Grounds a decision on whether the Athletic Club would fund this action was unresolved pending the return from his extended holiday of the Athletic Club Treasurer. In any event no works could tale place until the end of the Rugby Season.
- 5 Fixture v Gowerton CC a date had provisionally been fixed for Sunday 23rd May 2006 but the prevailing wet weather and soaked grounds made it unlikely even at this stage that this fixture would go ahead.
- 6 MUGA concern had been expressed at the proposed siting of the MUGA by both local residents and the RFC Committee. This topic was now likely to be the subject of a meeting of the Athletic Club Committee.
- 7 It was noted that Adam Hawkins and not Andrew Hansen had represented Neyland "B" in the indoor league competition

Financial Report

Matters relating to club finances will not be made available online. For further information members may contact the club treasurer. This can be done through the management committee section of this website.

Junior Cricket

M C Jones reported that training for the Under 10 age group would commence in May. He indicated that he proposed to levy a weekly charge of £1.00 per child for

coaching sessions. Mr Lyn Lewis had agreed to assist in seeking some form of sponsorship.

Neyland had been chosen as the venue for both an Under 9 Festival on 30th July 2006 and an Under 10 County Fixture against West Glamorgan on 18th June 2006.

Ground & Maintenance

1 Fertiliser required – B Warlow to speak to a local nursery.

- 2 A general tidy-up of the area immediately adjacent to and surrounding the outdoor nets/scorebox was still required. It was agreed that given the purchase of the bowling machine this was also an opportune moment to attend to the bowling delivery area and that a work party should convene at 6.00pm on 19th April to carry out some of the outstanding work.
- 3 R Bellerby indicated that he required more assistance in terms of ground preparation but on a more positive note it was pleasing that some 11 officers and individuals had contributed to the recent rolling if the square and outfield.

Correspondence

- 1 Promotional literature had been received from Technical Surfaces Limited re artificial cricket surface maintenance.
- 2 Promotional literature had been received from H Sports, Swansea re the provision of cricket equipment.
- 3 Promotional literature had been received from Nicky Evans in relation to sports shop specialising in cricket equipment which he was opening in Narberth (passed to M C Jones).
- 4 Correspondence had been received from the Pembroke County Cricket Club regarding the revised arrangements for both the verbal and written notification of match results and the completion of Result/Team Sheets.
- 5 Correspondence and associated registration forms had been received from the County Club in the light of the decision at the recent County AGM to introduce a system of player registration into Pembrokeshire Cricket. The Secretary agreed to deal with the completion and onward transmission of forms in liaison with M C Jones.
- 6 Correspondence including details of forthcoming coach education courses and a questionnaire designed to assist in the creation of a Pembrokeshire Sports Directory had been received from the Sports Development Link Officer, Pembrokeshire Sports Council.
- 7 Details of the various Cup draws had been obtained and disseminated.

Athletic Club Redevelopment No further progress to report.

AOB

1 The Committee were pleased to learn that attendance at the indoor net sessions held to date had been reasonably good and it appeared that numbers wise the Club were reasonably well placed to field two competitive sides.

There being No Further Business the meeting was declared closed after confirming
the date of the next meeting for 18th May 2006, the Secretary being unavailable on the
scheduled date of 11 th May.

SIGNED:	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	• • • • •
DATED:				